

Message

---

**From:** John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-04 8:05:18 PM  
**To:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]  
**Subject:** Re: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

Thx Georgia. No worries RE

John Rattray

General Counsel, Secretary and  
Chief Reliability Compliance Officer  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

416-506-2856

---

**From:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 4, 2017 7:09 PM  
**To:** Kim Marshall; John Rattray; Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** RE: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

I have fixed the AIS for the rate mitigation.

The blank page is from the IT Taxonomy document which Karen said they could not remove or it would mess up the document. Unfortunately, only Margaret has the software to fix this.

Thanks,

**Georgia Ritchie-Wust** | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459  
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.*

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".*  
.....{Jim Ryun}

---

**From:** Kim Marshall  
**Sent:** April 04, 2017 5:58 PM

**To:** John Rattray; Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** Re: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

sorry yes tomorrow is better, I can't get to the files from home. Thanks, will do before 9am. Georgia and Nimi, fyi

---

**From:** John Rattray  
**Sent:** April 4, 2017 5:53:10 PM  
**To:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** RE: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

Kim:

we can make it visible tomorrow if that works for you. As I review the HRGC I see that a new item for approval needs to go to the Board (Chuck didn't let me know about this previously) re extending TP terms.

John

---

**From:** Kim Marshall  
**Sent:** April 04, 2017 5:52 PM  
**To:** John Rattray  
**Cc:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** Re: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

I will check right now if I can get to the files from home to fix the track changes.  
On the page numbers agree but will leave

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 4, 2017, at 5:50 PM, John Rattray <[John.Rattray@ieso.ca](mailto:John.Rattray@ieso.ca)> wrote:

Substance is fine.

I leave it to you as to whether you want to address the following:

rate mitigation AIS has track change on formatting ( I recommend correcting this)  
page 146 is blank (could be left for next time)  
various – no pagination on slide decks – see for example certain of the risk slides. (good practice going forward)

John

---

**From:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust  
**Sent:** April 04, 2017 4:28 PM  
**To:** John Rattray  
**Cc:** Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** Re: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

Margaret usually does that.

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device

---

**From:** [John.Rattray@ieso.ca](mailto:John.Rattray@ieso.ca)  
**Sent:** April 4, 2017 3:41 PM

---

**To:** georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca  
**Cc:** Nimi.Visram@ieso.ca  
**Subject:** RE: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

Neither are the HRGC materials.

---

**From:** John Rattray  
**Sent:** April 04, 2017 3:26 PM  
**To:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust  
**Cc:** Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** RE: AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

They are not visible to me.

---

**From:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust  
**Sent:** April 04, 2017 3:03 PM  
**To:** John Rattray  
**Cc:** Nimi Visram  
**Subject:** AC Materials are ready on Boardbooks

For you to review and post.

Thanks,

**Georgia Ritchie-Wust** | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459  
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.*

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".*  
.....(Jim Ryun)